












































 
 

State of South Carolina 
 

 
 

Workers’ Compensation Commission 
 
 

MEMORANUM 
 
 
TO:  COMMISSIONERS  
   
FROM: Gary Cannon 
 Executive Director 
 
DATE: January 13, 2019 
 
RE:  FINANCIAL REPORT - Period ending December 31, 2019 
 
Attached is the Budget vs. Actual Report for the General Fund and Earmarked Fund for the   
fiscal year period ending November 30, 2019. The benchmark for this period is 50%.  
 
The expenditures for the General Fund are on pages 1-3. The total expenditures in the General 
Fund (10010000) for this period is $1.2 or 27% of budget. This is somewhat misleading because 
the total General Fund budget includes the $1.8 million appropriation of non-recurring funds 
are on page 2 in Information Services for the IT Legacy System Modernization project. The 
Commitment items to the project to date is $1.3 million. Adjusting the Budget to remove the 
$1.8 million of non-recurring funds modifies the recurring operational budget to $2.7 million. 
The December 31 YTD expenditures is 45% of adjusted budget.  
 
 Earmarked Fund are on pages 4-10 of the “Budget vs. Actual Report FY2020. The total 
expenditures for the Earmarked Fund (38440000) are $2.7 million or 48% of budget. The fund 
has $370,195 of Commitments.   
 
To date we have received $2.7 million Self-Insurance Tax funds.  

1333 Main Street, 5th Floor 
P.O. Box 1715 

Columbia, S.C. 29202-1715 
 

 

TEL:  (803) 737-5700 
www.wcc.sc.gov 

 






















































